



O H I O / M I C H I G A N C H A P T E R

727 LIME CITY ROAD | SUITE 100 | ROSSFORD, OHIO 43460 | (419) 666-6040 | FAX (419) 666-6080

February 4, 2021

Mayor Wade Kapszukiewicz
City of Toledo
One Government Center, Suite 2200
Toledo, OH 43604

Dear Mayor,

This letter is to recommend Kevin McCarthy of Regent Electric, Inc. to be reappointed for a third term as a Master on the Toledo Electrical Board of Controls. His second term is nearing completion and Mr. McCarthy has been actively engaged on the Board of Controls throughout his first and second term. His experience in performing electrical work in Toledo as a contractor is a real asset on the Board. After discussion with Mr. McCarthy, he is interested in remaining on the Board for an additional term. His business is located at 5235 Tractor Road in Toledo. Enclosed is his resume for your consideration. Please do not hesitate to call me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read "Todd Michaelsen". The signature is fluid and cursive, with a long horizontal line extending to the right.

Todd Michaelsen
Chapter Manager

Cc: Kevin McCarthy
Ken Fischer
Karen Poore

Enclosure

Wired for the Future



AREA (419) 476-8333
FAX (419) 476-0179
OH Lic.# 18253



Kevin McCarthy
5235 Tractor Rd.
Toledo, OH 43612

- **Education:**

High School – St. Francis DeSales High School Toledo, OH	1971 – 1975
College – University of Cincinnati	1975 – 1977
The Ohio State University Bachelor of Science Degree Electrical Engineering BSEE	1977 – 1980 1980

- **Work Experience:**

Summers 1973, 1974, 1975, 1976 – Electrician's Helper – Regent Electric, Inc.

Winter 1977, Summer 1977 – Electrical Estimator – Regent Electric, Inc.

Summer 1978 Electrician's Helper – Regent Electric, Inc.

1980 – 1994 Estimator, Project Manager – Regent Electric, Inc.

1994 – Present President, Estimator, Project Manager – Regent Electric, Inc.

- **Licenses:**

State of Ohio:	18253
City of Toledo:	BTR02709
Wood County:	09-00262
Lucas County:	178
Rossford	0267
Maumee:	136
Oregon:	284